
1

Aelod Portffolio ar faterion Priffyrdd, Ailgylchu ac 
Asedau 
Man Cyfarfod

Dyddiad y Cyfarfod
Dydd Mawrth, 29 Ionawr 2019

Amser y Cyfarfod
Ni phenodwyd amser

I gael rhagor o wybodaeth cysylltwch â

Neuadd Y Sir
Llandrindod

Powys
LD1 5LG

29/01/2019

Mae croeso i’r rhai sy’n cymryd rhan ddefnyddio’r Gymraeg. Os hoffech chi siarad 
Cymraeg yn y cyfarfod, gofynnwn i chi roi gwybod i ni erbyn hanner dydd ddau 
ddiwrnod cyn y cyfarfod

AGENDA

1. CYNLLUN TEITHIO LLESOL LLANANDRAS 

(Tudalennau 1 - 12)

Pecyn Dogfennau Cyhoeddus



Mae'r dudalen hon wedi'i gadael yn wag yn fwriadol



CYNGOR SIR POWYS COUNTY COUNCIL

PORTFOLIO HOLDER DELEGATED DECISION 
by

COUNTY COUNCILLOR PHYL DAVIES
(PORTFOLIO HOLDER FOR HIGHWAYS)

January 2019

REPORT AUTHOR:  Area Traffic Officer South

SUBJECT:  Presteigne Active Travel Scheme  

REPORT FOR: Decision / Discussion / Information

1. Summary 

1.1  In March 2018, the first phase of an ambitious project to upgrade active 
travel facilities in the Powys market town of Presteigne, was completed. 
Funded by Welsh Government Safe Routes in Communities grant and Powys 
County Council, a 1.5km long shared use facility was constructed. The new 
shared use paths created a county leading active travel facility connecting key 
destinations on the southern side

1.2  Presteigne phase II will complete the active travel network in the town, 
fulfilling the desire of stakeholders, as identified in the Integrated Network 
Map. It will connect all areas of the town to key destinations, and, once fully 
completed, will serve as a template for other designated localities and as an 
example of how active travel can transform a settlement and its population.
Through the INM stakeholders asked for these routes to be upgraded to 
provide an active travel walking facility. However, following the completion of 
the 2017/18 SRIC scheme, residents have shown their desire for such routes 
in the town to all be shared use. PCC engineers have conducted preliminary 
design surveys and believe that it may be possible to build many of the routes 
proposed by stakeholders in the INM to shared use standards.

1.3  Many elements of the scheme will be challenging due to the existing 
layout and structures. For this reason it is vital to develop phase II whilst 
community enthusiasm and support is high. The town council have already 
been heavily involved with the route design, and have shared their 
enthusiasm and support for what some residents have described as ‘the best 
thing to happen to the town in decades’.

1.4  From completed surveys it is estimated that once this network has been 
completed, up to 3 in every 4 residents in Presteigne will take to active travel 
for short journeys within the town. This will have a profound effect on the 
settlement, improving air quality, reducing carbon emissions, and improving 
health and well-being in a town which has a high percentage of residents with 

Tudalen 1

1



long term illness or disability2. It will also help to continue to develop 
behaviour change

1.5  This entire scheme is funded from WG grant awarded specifically for 
these works and finance have copies of all the grant letters. The total scheme 
costs and grant funding awarded by WG are £400k. The cost of the works will 
be the same as the capital grant which can only be spent on the scheme as 
approved by WG as their funding is ring fenced for specifically approved 
schemes.

2. Proposal

2.1  It is proposed to introduce further parking restrictions to protect junctions 
and narrow sections of the routes.  They will enhance the safety of the active 
travel route users whilst minimising the use of on street parking within the 
town.

2.2  There is also a 20mph zone proposed, which will have traffic calming 
within it, making the zone self-enforcing, and keeping traffic speeds low.
  
2.3  Within the 20mph zone, at the location where most of the pedestrians and 
cyclists would cross to access the school or leisure centre, it is proposed to 
install a raised zebra crossing.  This will create a safe crossing point for all 
users of the active travel route and also act as part of the traffic calming within 
the 20mph zone.

3. Options Considered / Available

3.1  The options considered were 
1.  Do nothing – leave the existing road network as existing  
2.  Introduce the proposals – allowing a comprehensive active travel route 
throughout Presteigne, enhancing walking and cycling routes, reducing 
inconsiderate parking, reducing speed limits and creating a safe crossing 
point for the leisure centre and high school.

4. Preferred Choice and Reasons

4.1  The preferred option would be option 2.  This would ensure that 
inconsiderate parking is reduced, safer walking and cycling routes are 
available, vehicular speeds are reduced and a safe crossing point is created.

5. Impact Assessment 

5.1 Is an impact assessment required? No

5.2 If yes is it attached? N/A

Tudalen 2



6. Corporate Improvement Plan  

6.1  N/A

7. Local Member(s)

7.1 Cllr Beverley Baynham - Phase 1 of the active travel route in 
Presteigne has been a huge success and an asset to the community. To be 
able to complete phase 2 would be fantastic for the not only the town and its 
residents but also the environmental. I fully support phase 2 of the active 
travel route in Presteigne.

8. Other Front Line Services 

Does the recommendation impact on other services run by the Council 
or on behalf of the Council? No

If so please provide their comments 

9. Communications 

Have Communications seen a copy of this report? Yes

Have they made a comment?  The report is of public interest and 
requires use of news release and social media to publicise the 
decision.

10. Support Services (Legal, Finance, Corporate Property, HR, ICT, 
Business Services)

10.1 Finance –.The Finance Manager Environment and Resources notes 
the contents of the report, the cost of the works will be funded from 
capital funding.

10.2 The Highways and Enforcement Solicitor - The Highways and 
Enforcement Solicitor has reviewed the proposal and has no comment 
to make.

10.3 Corporate Property (if appropriate)

10.4 HR (if appropriate) 

10.5  ICT (if appropriate) 

11. Scrutiny 

Has this report been scrutinised? No

Tudalen 3



If Yes what version or date of report has been scrutinised?
Please insert the comments. 
What changes have been made since the date of Scrutiny and explain 
why Scrutiny recommendations have been accepted or rejected? 

12. Statutory Officers 

The Solicitor to the Council (Monitoring Officer) commented as follows : 
“ I note the   legal comments and have nothing to add to the report.”

13. Members’ Interests
The Monitoring Officer is not aware of any specific interests that may 
arise in relation to this report. If the Portfolio Holder has an interest, he/ 
she should declare it, complete the relevant notification for and refer 
the matter to Cabinet for decision.

 

Recommendation: Reason for Recommendation:
1. To initiate the Traffic Regulation 

Order consultation procedure in 
accordance with The Local 
Authorities' Traffic Orders 
(Procedure) (England and 
Wales) Regulations 1996.

2. The Portfolio Holder is asked to 
resolve that consultation 
procedures be initiated and if 
no substantive objections are 
received the proposal be 
implemented.

To prevent inconsiderate parking, 
reduce vehicular speeds and create a 
safe crossing point.

Relevant Policy (ies):
Within Policy: Y / N Within Budget: Y / N

Relevant Local Member(s): Cllr Beverley Baynham

Person(s) To Implement Decision: Jo Lancey
Date By When Decision To Be Implemented:

Contact Officer: Jo Lancey
Tel: 01874 612298
Email: joanne.lancey@powys.gov.uk

Background Papers used to prepare Report:

Tudalen 4



DELEGATED DECISION REPORT TEMPLATE VERSION 5

Tudalen 5



Mae'r dudalen hon wedi'i gadael yn wag yn fwriadol



/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/ / / /

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/
/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/ /

/

/

/

/

/

149.99

149.99

150.02

150.36

150.30

150.32

150.32

150.24

150.11

150.13

150.19

150.23

150.00

150.04

150.04

151.86

151.59

152.03

152.00

151.93

151.82

151.68

152.16

152.29

152.03

151.92

151.81

152.66

LP

LP

LP

LP

LP

LP

LP

LP

LP

LP

LP

LP

LP

LP

LP

LP

LP

LP

LP

LP

EC

B

B

RS

RS

RS

RS

RS

S
N

P

Mkr

Mkr

TP

TP

TP

EC

EP

EP

EP

EC

158.12

B

LP

LP

B

e

n

c

h

G

r

i

t

Mkr

Bin

PO

Reflector 

   Post

Reflector 

   Post

TP

TP

152.90

153.24

153.33
153.30

153.45

153.54

154.00

Bin

SP

LP

LP

LP

LP

Cut

LP

LP

LP

LP

LP

LP

LP

LP

TP

TP

TP

TP

TP

TP

TP

S

N

P

B

e

d

d

o

e

s

 
V

i
e

w

L

u

g

g

 

V

i

e

w

T
O

W
N

E
N

D

PO

B

e

n

c

h

B

e

n

c

h

B

o

x

2

0

Z

O

N

E

2

0

Z

O

N

E

2

0

Z

O

N

E

2

0

Z

O

N

E

2.75m

5

.

5

0

m

2.75m

5

.

5

0

m

2.75m

2.75m

3.00m

2.50m

4

.
6

0

m

3.00m

5

.

5

0

m

2.75m

2.75m

5

.
5

0

m

2.75m

2.75m

2.50m

2.50m

2.50m

5

.

8

0

m

3.00m

2.80m

2.50m

1.80m

2.50m

3.00m

3.00m

3.50m

3.00m

2.20m

4

.

8

7

m

2.20m

5

.

8

8

m

4

.

5

1

m

2.20m

2.20m

5

.

0

7

m

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

151.81

152.66

LP

LP

LP

LP

RS

TP

EC

152.90

153.24

LP

LP

LP

TP

TP

TP

3.00m

5

.

5

0

m

2.75m

2.75m

5

.
5

0

m

2.75m

2.75m

2.50m

2.50m

2.50m

5

.

8

0

m

3.00m

2.80m

2.50m

Notes

© Hawlfraint y Goron a hawliau cronfa ddata 2017 Arolwg Ordnans

100024419 (Cyngor Sir Ceredigion) & 100025371 (Cyngor Sir Powys)

© Crown copyright and database rights 2017 Ordnance Survey

100024419 (Ceredigion County Council) & 100025371 (Powys County Council)

CWIC is the Central Wales Infrastucture Collaboration project between Powys County Council and

Ceredigion County Council and all copyrights are vested in each respective Authority.

This drawing is the property of CWIC Engineering Design Services and is issued on the condition that it

is not copied, reproduced, retained or disclosed to any unauthorised person, either wholly or in part

without the consent in writing of CWIC Engineering Design Services.

This drawing should not be scaled and any dimensions verified on site.

All dimensions are in millimetres unless otherwise stated

Drawing Filename : -  DRAFT - INTERNAL

CONSULTATION - TRO

REQUIREMENTS.dwg

Last saved : -  02/11/2018

01545 572513

Drawing Number Revision

Scale at A1

Drawing Title

Project Number

Project

Rev Date

Description

By

EDS West Manager : Steve Hallows

hpw@ceredigion.gov.uk

Chkd

0845 607 6060

EDS East Manager : Gareth Price

tls.helpdesk@powys.gov.uk

North: Kirkhamsfield Depot, Pool Road, Newtown, Powys, SY16 3AF

Mid: County Hall, Spa Road East, Llandrindod Wells, Powys, LD1 5LG

South: Neuadd Brycheiniog, Cambrian Way, Brecon, Powys, LD3 7HR

Amendments

CEng MICE

CEng CEnv MICE

West: Penmorfa, Aberaeron, Ceredigion, SA46 0PA

By Checked

Date

Drawing Path : -  X:\CONSULT\PROJECTS\2800-99\2805 Presteigne SRIC Phase 2\11 - Drawings

SAFE ROUTES IN COMMUNITIES

PRESTEIGNE PHASE II

DESIGN FOR INFORMATION ONLY

PROPOSED TRO REQUIREMENTS

JPS

17.09.18

1:1000

2805 DFT-01 B

D

R

A

F

T

D

R

A

F

T

ALL WAITING RESTRICTIONS ARE AS

EXISTING (JUST ALIGNED TO NEW

WIDTH OF ACTIVE TRAVEL PATH)

PROPOSED WAITING RESTRICTIONS

TO KEEP ROUNDABOUT ENTRY / EXIT

ARM AND CROSSING POINT CLEAR

TRAFFIC CALMING FEATURE

· PRIORITY GIVEWAYS

· REDUCED WIDTH CARRIAGEWAY

· CENTRE LINE MARKINGS REMOVED

· WAITING RESTRICTIONS TO KEEP

CARRIAGEWAY CLEAR

BROAD AXE LANE TO BE EXIT ONLY

ONTO GREENFIELD ROAD,

EXISTING WAITING RESTRICTIONS

RE-MARKED TO NEW LAYOUT

JUNCTION RADII REDUCED

TO INDUCE LOWER VEHICLE

SPEEDS & HELP PREVENT

VEHICLE SIDE SWIPE.

NEW WAITING RESTRICTIONS

TO KEEP JUNCTION CLEAR.

RED TEXTURED SURFACE TO

INDICATE PATH DIRECTION.

START / END

20 MPH ZONE

JUNCTION RADII REDUCED

TO INDUCE LOWER VEHICLE

SPEEDS & HELP PREVENT

VEHICLE SIDE SWIPE.

NEW WAITING RESTRICTIONS

TO KEEP JUNCTION CLEAR.

RED TEXTURED SURFACE TO

INDICATE PATH DIRECTION.

JUNCTION RADII REDUCED

TO INDUCE LOWER VEHICLE

SPEEDS & HELP PREVENT

VEHICLE SIDE SWIPE.

NEW WAITING RESTRICTIONS

TO KEEP JUNCTION CLEAR.

RED TEXTURED SURFACE TO

INDICATE PATH DIRECTION.

JUNCTION RADII REDUCED

TO INDUCE LOWER VEHICLE

SPEEDS & HELP PREVENT

VEHICLE SIDE SWIPE.

NEW WAITING RESTRICTIONS

TO KEEP JUNCTION CLEAR.

RED TEXTURED SURFACE TO

INDICATE PATH DIRECTION.

NEW RAISED TABLE ZEBRA

CROSSING OFFERING SAFE

PEDESTRIAN PASSAGE AND A

TRAFFIC CALMING FEATURE

JUNCTION RADII REDUCED

TO INDUCE LOWER VEHICLE

SPEEDS & HELP PREVENT

VEHICLE SIDE SWIPE.

NEW WAITING RESTRICTIONS

TO KEEP JUNCTION CLEAR.

START / END

20 MPH ZONE

JUNCTION RADII REDUCED

TO INDUCE LOWER VEHICLE

SPEEDS & HELP PREVENT

VEHICLE SIDE SWIPE.

NEW WAITING RESTRICTIONS

TO KEEP JUNCTION CLEAR.

RED TEXTURED SURFACE TO

INDICATE PATH DIRECTION.

2 No. PRE-MANUFACTURED

SPEED CUSHIONS

2 No. PRE-MANUFACTURED

SPEED CUSHIONS

2 No. PRE-MANUFACTURED

SPEED CUSHIONS

2 No. PRE-MANUFACTURED

SPEED CUSHIONS

1 No. PRE-MANUFACTURED

SPEED CUSHIONS

1 No. PRE-MANUFACTURED

SPEED CUSHIONS

T
udalen 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
LLYS Y BRENIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
Mortimer House

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
Escollonia

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
Herongate

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
Football Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
THE PLANTATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
Cemy

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
Clatter Brook

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
Clatterbrune

AutoCAD SHX Text_32
Clatterbrune West

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
Tanks

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_38
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_40
Leisure Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_41
East Radnor

AutoCAD SHX Text_42
Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_43
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_44
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_45
JOE DEAKINS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_46
HEOL JOE DEAKINS

AutoCAD SHX Text_47
JOE DEAKINS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_48
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_49
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_50
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_51
Plock

AutoCAD SHX Text_52
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_53
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_54
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_55
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_56
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_57
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_58
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_59
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_60
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_61
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_62
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_63
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_64
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_65
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_66
Baptist

AutoCAD SHX Text_67
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_68
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text_69
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_70
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_71
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_72
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_73
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_74
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_75
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_76
BEDDOES

AutoCAD SHX Text_77
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_78
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_79
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_80
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_81
Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_82
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_83
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_84
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_85
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_86
Townsend House

AutoCAD SHX Text_87
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_88
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_89
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_90
TOWNEND

AutoCAD SHX Text_91
Apple Tree Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_92
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_93
Prestemede

AutoCAD SHX Text_94
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_95
TOWNEND

AutoCAD SHX Text_96
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_97
BROADAXE

AutoCAD SHX Text_98
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_99
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_100
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_101
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_102
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_103
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_104
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_105
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text_106
APPLETREE MEADOW

AutoCAD SHX Text_107
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_108
Lyndale

AutoCAD SHX Text_109
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_110
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_111
Bramley

AutoCAD SHX Text_112
21 22

AutoCAD SHX Text_113
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_114
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_115
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_116
Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_117
Bowling

AutoCAD SHX Text_118
Green

AutoCAD SHX Text_119
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_120
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_121
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_122
Parc Busnes Broadaxe / Broadaxe Business Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_123
Presteigne Industrial Estate

AutoCAD SHX Text_124
HEOL JOE DEAKINS

AutoCAD SHX Text_125
Police

AutoCAD SHX Text_126
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_127
B 4355

AutoCAD SHX Text_128
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_129
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_130
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_131
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_132
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_133
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_134
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_135
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_136
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_137
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_138
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_139
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_140
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_141
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_142
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_143
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_144
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_145
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_146
Youth

AutoCAD SHX Text_147
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_148
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_149
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_150
VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_151
50b

AutoCAD SHX Text_152
50a

AutoCAD SHX Text_153
Entwood

AutoCAD SHX Text_154
Apple Tree Ho

AutoCAD SHX Text_155
Apple Tree Cott

AutoCAD SHX Text_156
Car

AutoCAD SHX Text_157
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_158
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_159
South

AutoCAD SHX Text_160
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_161
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_162
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_163
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_164
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_165
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_166
Cenotaph

AutoCAD SHX Text_167
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_168
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_169
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_170
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_171
View

AutoCAD SHX Text_172
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_173
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_174
Barley Mow

AutoCAD SHX Text_175
View

AutoCAD SHX Text_176
Stapleton

AutoCAD SHX Text_177
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_178
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_179
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_180
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_181
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_182
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_183
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_184
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_185
ORCHARD

AutoCAD SHX Text_186
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_187
The John Beddoes

AutoCAD SHX Text_188
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_189
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_190
School

AutoCAD SHX Text_191
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_192
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_193
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_194
94

AutoCAD SHX Text_195
The Beeches

AutoCAD SHX Text_196
Tanks

AutoCAD SHX Text_197
CLATTERBRUNE

AutoCAD SHX Text_198
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_199
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_200
CLATTERBRUNE

AutoCAD SHX Text_201
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_202
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_203
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_204
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_205
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_206
Carmel

AutoCAD SHX Text_207
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_208
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_209
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_210
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_211
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_212
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_213
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_214
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_215
92

AutoCAD SHX Text_216
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_217
8l

AutoCAD SHX Text_218
9l

AutoCAD SHX Text_219
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_220
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_221
Cemetery

AutoCAD SHX Text_222
Edenfield

AutoCAD SHX Text_223
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_224
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_225
East Radnor

AutoCAD SHX Text_226
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_227
Plock

AutoCAD SHX Text_228
Bowling

AutoCAD SHX Text_229
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_230
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_231
Cenotaph

AutoCAD SHX Text_232
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_233
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_234
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_235
The John Beddoes



M
ae'r dudalen hon w

edi'i gadael yn w
ag yn fw

riadol



/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/ /

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/
/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/ /

/

/

/

/

/

0 5 10 25 50 100

Notes

© 

© 

CWIC is the Central Wales Infrastucture Collaboration project between Powys County Council and

Ceredigion County Council and all copyrights are vested in each respective Authority.

This drawing is the property of CWIC Engineering Design Services and is issued on the condition that it

is not copied, reproduced, retained or disclosed to any unauthorised person, either wholly or in part

without the consent in writing of CWIC Engineering Design Services.

This drawing should not be scaled and any dimensions verified on site.

All dimensions are in millimetres unless otherwise stated

Drawing Filename : -  PRESTEIGNE 20 MPH

ZONE.dwg

Last saved : -  06/11/2018

01545 572513

Drawing Number Revision

Scale at A1

Drawing Title

Project Number

Project

Rev Date

Description

By

EDS West Manager : Steve Hallows

hpw@ceredigion.gov.uk

Chkd

0845 607 6060

EDS East Manager : Gareth Price

tls.helpdesk@powys.gov.uk

North: Kirkhamsfield Depot, Pool Road, Newtown, Powys, SY16 3AF

Mid: County Hall, Spa Road East, Llandrindod Wells, Powys, LD1 5LG

South: Neuadd Brycheiniog, Cambrian Way, Brecon, Powys, LD3 7HR

Amendments

CEng MICE

CEng CEnv MICE

West: Penmorfa, Aberaeron, Ceredigion, SA46 0PA

By Checked

Date

Drawing Path : -  X:\CONSULT\PROJECTS\2800-99\2805 Presteigne SRIC Phase 2\11 - Drawings

SAFE ROUTES IN COMMUNITIES

PRESTEIGNE PHASE II

PROPOSED 20MPH ZONE

JPS

06.11.18

1:1000

2805 TRO-01

EXTENT OF PROPOSED 20MPH ZONE

T
udalen 9

AutoCAD SHX Text_236
PH

AutoCAD SHX Text_237
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_238
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_239
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_240
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_241
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_242
LLYS Y BRENIN

AutoCAD SHX Text_243
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_244
Mortimer House

AutoCAD SHX Text_245
Escollonia

AutoCAD SHX Text_246
Herongate

AutoCAD SHX Text_247
Football Ground

AutoCAD SHX Text_248
THE PLANTATION

AutoCAD SHX Text_249
Issues

AutoCAD SHX Text_250
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_251
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_252
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_253
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_254
Cemy

AutoCAD SHX Text_255
Court

AutoCAD SHX Text_256
77

AutoCAD SHX Text_257
82

AutoCAD SHX Text_258
76

AutoCAD SHX Text_259
93

AutoCAD SHX Text_260
85

AutoCAD SHX Text_261
Clatter Brook

AutoCAD SHX Text_262
Clatterbrune

AutoCAD SHX Text_263
Clatterbrune West

AutoCAD SHX Text_264
Tanks

AutoCAD SHX Text_265
Tanks

AutoCAD SHX Text_266
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_267
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_268
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_269
86

AutoCAD SHX Text_270
Harperslye

AutoCAD SHX Text_271
Path

AutoCAD SHX Text_272
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_273
Leisure Centre

AutoCAD SHX Text_274
East Radnor

AutoCAD SHX Text_275
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_276
Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_277
Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_278
Heather

AutoCAD SHX Text_279
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_280
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_281
JOE DEAKINS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_282
HEOL JOE DEAKINS

AutoCAD SHX Text_283
JOE DEAKINS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_284
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_285
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_286
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_287
Plock

AutoCAD SHX Text_288
Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_289
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_290
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_291
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_292
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_293
49

AutoCAD SHX Text_294
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_295
33

AutoCAD SHX Text_296
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_297
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_298
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_299
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_300
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_301
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_302
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_303
Baptist

AutoCAD SHX Text_304
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_305
PC

AutoCAD SHX Text_306
Station

AutoCAD SHX Text_307
52

AutoCAD SHX Text_308
53

AutoCAD SHX Text_309
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_310
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_311
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_312
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_313
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_314
BEDDOES

AutoCAD SHX Text_315
65

AutoCAD SHX Text_316
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_317
24

AutoCAD SHX Text_318
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_319
Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_320
40

AutoCAD SHX Text_321
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_322
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_323
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_324
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_325
Townsend House

AutoCAD SHX Text_326
27

AutoCAD SHX Text_327
55

AutoCAD SHX Text_328
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_329
TOWNEND

AutoCAD SHX Text_330
Apple Tree Lodge

AutoCAD SHX Text_331
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_332
Prestemede

AutoCAD SHX Text_333
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_334
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_335
HARPER'S LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_336
TOWNEND

AutoCAD SHX Text_337
16

AutoCAD SHX Text_338
BROADAXE

AutoCAD SHX Text_339
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_340
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_341
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_342
20

AutoCAD SHX Text_343
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_344
Hall

AutoCAD SHX Text_345
21

AutoCAD SHX Text_346
12a

AutoCAD SHX Text_347
APPLETREE MEADOW

AutoCAD SHX Text_348
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_349
Lyndale

AutoCAD SHX Text_350
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_351
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_352
Bramley

AutoCAD SHX Text_353
21 22

AutoCAD SHX Text_354
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_355
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_356
39

AutoCAD SHX Text_357
Bank

AutoCAD SHX Text_358
Bowling

AutoCAD SHX Text_359
Green

AutoCAD SHX Text_360
Track

AutoCAD SHX Text_361
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_362
Parc Busnes Broadaxe / Broadaxe Business Park

AutoCAD SHX Text_363
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_364
Police

AutoCAD SHX Text_365
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_366
B 4355

AutoCAD SHX Text_367
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_368
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_369
41

AutoCAD SHX Text_370
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_371
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_372
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_373
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_374
to

AutoCAD SHX Text_375
37

AutoCAD SHX Text_376
31

AutoCAD SHX Text_377
32

AutoCAD SHX Text_378
46

AutoCAD SHX Text_379
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_380
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_381
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_382
60

AutoCAD SHX Text_383
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_384
36

AutoCAD SHX Text_385
19

AutoCAD SHX Text_386
Church

AutoCAD SHX Text_387
Youth

AutoCAD SHX Text_388
Fire

AutoCAD SHX Text_389
The Cottage

AutoCAD SHX Text_390
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_391
35

AutoCAD SHX Text_392
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_393
VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_394
50b

AutoCAD SHX Text_395
50a

AutoCAD SHX Text_396
Entwood

AutoCAD SHX Text_397
Apple Tree Ho

AutoCAD SHX Text_398
Apple Tree Cott

AutoCAD SHX Text_399
Car

AutoCAD SHX Text_400
68

AutoCAD SHX Text_401
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_402
South

AutoCAD SHX Text_403
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_404
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_405
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_406
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_407
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_408
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_409
Cenotaph

AutoCAD SHX Text_410
48

AutoCAD SHX Text_411
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_412
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_413
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_414
View

AutoCAD SHX Text_415
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_416
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_417
Barley Mow

AutoCAD SHX Text_418
View

AutoCAD SHX Text_419
Stapleton

AutoCAD SHX Text_420
51

AutoCAD SHX Text_421
45

AutoCAD SHX Text_422
61

AutoCAD SHX Text_423
Club

AutoCAD SHX Text_424
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_425
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_426
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_427
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_428
ORCHARD

AutoCAD SHX Text_429
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_430
The John Beddoes

AutoCAD SHX Text_431
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_432
42

AutoCAD SHX Text_433
School

AutoCAD SHX Text_434
38

AutoCAD SHX Text_435
CLOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text_436
89

AutoCAD SHX Text_437
94

AutoCAD SHX Text_438
The Beeches

AutoCAD SHX Text_439
Tanks

AutoCAD SHX Text_440
CLATTERBRUNE

AutoCAD SHX Text_441
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_442
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_443
CLATTERBRUNE

AutoCAD SHX Text_444
10

AutoCAD SHX Text_445
26

AutoCAD SHX Text_446
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_447
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_448
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_449
Carmel

AutoCAD SHX Text_450
64

AutoCAD SHX Text_451
67

AutoCAD SHX Text_452
71

AutoCAD SHX Text_453
79

AutoCAD SHX Text_454
70

AutoCAD SHX Text_455
88

AutoCAD SHX Text_456
87

AutoCAD SHX Text_457
95

AutoCAD SHX Text_458
92

AutoCAD SHX Text_459
90

AutoCAD SHX Text_460
8l

AutoCAD SHX Text_461
9l

AutoCAD SHX Text_462
83

AutoCAD SHX Text_463
Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text_464
Cemetery

AutoCAD SHX Text_465
Edenfield

AutoCAD SHX Text_466
84

AutoCAD SHX Text_467
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_468
BACK LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text_469
HEREFORD STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_470
HEREFORD STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text_471
LUGG VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_472
GREENFIELD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_473
GREENFIELD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_474
B4362

AutoCAD SHX Text_475
LUGG VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_476
Hawlfraint y Goron a hawliau cronfa ddata 2017 Arolwg Ordnans 100024419 (Cyngor Sir Ceredigion) & 100025371 (Cyngor Sir Powys) Crown copyright and database rights 2017 Ordnance Survey 100024419 (Ceredigion County Council) & 100025371 (Powys County Council)



M
ae'r dudalen hon w

edi'i gadael yn w
ag yn fw

riadol



/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

/

0 5 10 25 50

Drawing Number Revision

Scale at A3

Project Number

Project

CWIC is the Central Wales Infrastucture Collaboration project between Powys County Council and Ceredigion County Council and all copyrights are

vested in each respective Authority.

This drawing is the property of CWIC Engineering Design Services and is issued on the condition that it is not copied, reproduced, retained or disclosed

to any unauthorised person, either wholly or in part without the consent in writing of CWIC Engineering Design Services.

Drawing Filename : -  2805 -TRO-02 PRESTEIGNE ZEBRA CROSSING.dwg

Last saved : -  06/11/2018

This drawing should not be scaled.

All dimensions are in millimetres unless otherwise stated

01545 572513

EDS West Manager : Steve Hallows

hpw@ceredigion.gov.uk

0845 607 6060

EDS East Manager : Gareth Price

tls.helpdesk@powys.gov.uk

North: Kirkhamsfield Depot, Pool Road, Newtown, Powys, SY16 3AF

Mid: County Hall, Spa Road East, Llandrindod Wells, Powys, LD1 5LG

South: Neuadd Brycheiniog, Cambrian Way, Brecon, Powys, LD3 7HR

CEng MICE

CEng CEnv MICE

West: Penmorfa, Aberaeron, Ceredigion, SA46 0PA

Rev Date

Description

By

Amendments

Chkd

Drawing Title

By Checked

Date

© Hawlfraint y Goron a hawliau cronfa ddata 2017 Arolwg Ordnans 100024419 (Cyngor Sir Ceredigion) & 100025371 (Cyngor Sir Powys)

© Crown copyright and database rights 2017 Ordnance Survey 100024419 (Ceredigion County Council) & 100025371 (Powys County Council)

SAFE ROUTES IN COMMUNITIES

PRESTEIGNE PHASE II

PROPOSED ZEBRA CROSSING

JPS VG

06.11.18

1:500

2805 TRO-02

T
udalen 11

AutoCAD SHX Text_477
The

AutoCAD SHX Text_478
Plock

AutoCAD SHX Text_479
12

AutoCAD SHX Text_480
11

AutoCAD SHX Text_481
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_482
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_483
13

AutoCAD SHX Text_484
BEDDOES

AutoCAD SHX Text_485
El Sub Sta

AutoCAD SHX Text_486
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_487
17

AutoCAD SHX Text_488
VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text_489
18

AutoCAD SHX Text_490
22

AutoCAD SHX Text_491
23

AutoCAD SHX Text_492
Cenotaph

AutoCAD SHX Text_493
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_494
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_495
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_496
14

AutoCAD SHX Text_497
The John Beddoes

AutoCAD SHX Text_498
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_499
GREENFIELD ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text_500
BROADAXE

AutoCAD SHX Text_501
Drawing Path:- X:\CONSULT\PROJECTS\2800-99\2805 Presteigne SRIC Phase 2\11 - DrawingsX:\CONSULT\PROJECTS\2800-99\2805 Presteigne SRIC Phase 2\11 - Drawings



M
ae'r dudalen hon w

edi'i gadael yn w
ag yn fw

riadol


	Agenda
	1 Cynllun Teithio Llesol Llanandras
	2805 - DFT-01B - CONSULTATION TRO REQUIREMENTS
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	2805 -TRO-01 PRESTEIGNE 20 MPH ZONE
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	2805 -TRO-02 PRESTEIGNE ZEBRA CROSSING
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1




